
2022 Diesel Full Bid – Addendum #1 

 

I have seen reference to OPIS low and OPIS average through your bid.  Can you please tell me 
which you would specifically like to be priced off? 

OPIS Low 

 

The bid references OPIS Distillate Gross Price, is this referring to the Closing Summary (4:59 pm) 
posting, the Calendar day posting (11:59 pm) or the Contract posting (10:00 am)? 

The Closing Summary 

 

If we are unable to attend in person, how and when could we obtain a copy of the preliminary 
bid tabulations? 

A copy of the bid tabulations will be provided to Vendors who have submitted bids. 

 

Have any addenda been released for this bid? 

As of September 26, 2022, no addendum have been released.  Any addendum will be posted on 
the district website and Vendors who have requested a bid package will be sent any additional 
addendum. 

 

What is the tentative date of award? 

The District plans to bring a recommendation to the Board of Education at the October 24th 
Board meeting, with an approval vote taking place on the November 7th Board meeting.  

 

When will the next board meeting take place after bids are due? 

October 11, 2022. 

 

Would it be safe to assume your office hours to accept packages is still 0600 to 1600? 

Yes. 

 



Who is your current vendor? 

Petroleum Traders Corporation 

 

Is unbranded fuel acceptable for this bid? 

Yes. 

 

In reference to page 9 of the IFB, it asks for “Product Price for #2 Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel”, 
should this be #2 Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel w/B2 mix? 

This should be #2 Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel with 2% Bio Mix Diesel. 

 

What product is the #2 ULSD w/ B2 mix to be priced off of?  The #2 ULSD, the B2, etc.. 

The #2 ULSD 

 

Is a performance bond required? 

No. 

 

Please provide tabulations from the most current fuel bid. 

See attached. 

 

Please provide a current gas and (or) diesel invoice. 

See attached. 

 

Please provide a current gas and (or) diesel Bill of Lading. 

See attached. 

 

 
















	2022-4001 Diesel Full Bid Addendum #1
	2019 FUEL BID TABULATION
	2019 FUEL CONTRACT DIESEL INVOICE AND BOL 09262022
	2019 FUEL CONTRACT GAS INVOICE AND BOL 09262022

